Samantha Merchant

From: Bob Ellis <Bob.W.Ellis@EMClns.com>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 11:35 AM

To: Samantha Merchant

Subject: FW: R Ellis - 2161 W Wilson Rd., Clio - EGLE Approval
Importance: High

Please see below and confirm

I think we gotitall! &

Bob Ellis, APA
Regional Premium Audit Manager

T 989-450-5141 F 888-992-5143
Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com
emcinsurance.com

CALLLATATL

(X~

=1

From: Beavers, Brittney (EGLE) <BeaversB3@michigan.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 24, 2025 11:09 AM

To: Bob Ellis <Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com>; Pierce, Jeff (EGLE) <PierceJ]2@michigan.gov>; Jesko, Roxanne (EGLE)
<JESKOR@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: R Ellis - 2161 W Wilson Rd., Clio - EGLE Approval

Importance: High

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Hi Bob,

While processing your preapplication meeting request, | reviewed several aerial images, the
Wetlands Map Viewer (\Wetlands Map Viewer), and other resources. It appears that there is no
regulated wetland present on the parcel in question. Additionally, it looks like regardless of where you
propose to construct the pond, it will not be within 500’ of the 2.5ac pond, an inland lake, or a stream.
As such, a permit from EGLE is not required.

As a FYI, the form you submitted is not the correct form. However, since a permit is not required and
it doesn’t look like you were charged an application fee, I'm just going to close the file, and no further
action will be taken.

Please feel free to show this email to the township, county, or other applicable agencies to facilitate
any other permits that may be contingent on EGLE’s determination.
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VIir,

*k%

Brittney Beavers

Environmental Quality Analyst

Water Resources Division, Lansing District Office

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE)
517-245-3063 |BeaversB3@michigan.gov

From: Bob Ellis <Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 1:06 PM

To: Pierce, Jeff (EGLE) <PierceJ2@michigan.gov>; Beavers, Brittney (EGLE) <BeaversB3@michigan.gov>; Jesko,
Roxanne (EGLE) <JESKOR@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: R Ellis - 2161 W Wilson Rd., Clio - EGLE Approval

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Good afternoon, all,

| was just wanting to follow up for a status update. We have our meeting with the Township on Monday and
| was hoping we could have the EGLE part of the process completed by then.

Thank you in advance,

Bob Ellis, APA
Regional Premium Audit Manager

T 989-450-5141 F 888-992-5143
Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com
emcinsurance.com
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From: Bob Ellis

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 1:35 PM

To: 'Pierce, Jeff (EGLE)' <Piercel2@michigan.gov>; Beavers, Brittney (EGLE) <BeaversB3@michigan.gov>; Jesko,
Roxanne (EGLE) <JESKOR@michigan.gov>

Cc: Samantha Merchant <smerchant@viennatwpgc.gov>

Subject: RE: R Ellis - 2161 W Wilson Rd., Clio - EGLE Approval

Thank you, Jeff... No problem and that is all | can ask for.
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My cell phone is the “T” number here, for anything, including anything you folks might need to complete.
Thanks again,

Bob Ellis, APA
Regional Premium Audit Manager

T 989-450-5141 F 888-992-5143
Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com
emcinsurance.com

oooon

From: Pierce, Jeff (EGLE) <PiercelJ2 @michigan.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 1:24 PM

To: Bob Ellis <Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com>; Beavers, Brittney (EGLE) <BeaversB3@michigan.gov>; Jesko, Roxanne
(EGLE) <JESKOR@michigan.gov>

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

Sorry | missed your call. Brittney and | can chat about the application and see what can be done to move it
forward as reasonably as possible.

Jeff Pierce

District Supervisor

Water Resources Division, Water Resources Unit

Lansing and Jackson District Offices

Michigan Department of Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy

517-416-4297 | piercej2@Michigan.gov
Follow Us | Michigan.gov/EGLE

From: Bob Ellis <Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com>

Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 1:15 PM

To: Beavers, Brittney (EGLE) <BeaversB3@michigan.gov>; Jesko, Roxanne (EGLE) <JESKOR@michigan.gov>
Cc: Pierce, Jeff (EGLE) <Piercel2@michigan.gov>; Samantha Merchant <smerchant@viennatwpgc.gov>
Subject: RE: R Ellis - 2161 W Wilson Rd., Clio - EGLE Approval

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov




Good afternoon,
Application submitted - HQH-OGCH-NJ889 -- OR-HQH-0GCH-NJ889
| have also left a voicemail for Jeff in hopes of expediting the process, if necessary.

When previously reviewed Brittney, you were able to confirm via remote/desktop review, that there are no
concerns from or with EGLE.

Thank you,

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

Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 1:01 PM

To: Bob Ellis <Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com>; Jesko, Roxanne (EGLE) <JESKOR@michigan.gov>
Cc: Pierce, Jeff (EGLE) <Piercel2@michigan.gov>

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

I’'m not finding any emails or outgoing phone calls to the number you listed, and do not recall a
conversation with you. However, I've reviewed several aerial images, the Wetlands Map
Viewer (Wetlands Map Viewer), and other resources, and cannot determine over desktop
review whether a permit would be required for your proposed project or not. As such, |
recommend that you submit a preapplication meeting request.

The purpose of a preapplication meeting is to meet with EGLE staff to discuss a proposed
project that may impact wetlands, inland lakes, or streams early in the planning process
(before applying for a permit) to confirm if a permit from EGLE is required and to minimize
planning costs and delays. | recommend requesting that the meeting be held on-site. | can
typically schedule the meeting within a few weeks of receiving the request. Just note that there
is a fee for on-site preapplication meetings and/or meetings involving sites greater than 1 acre
in size. Fees for the requests are listed on the form. More information regarding preapplication
meetings can be found at the following link: EGLE - Pre-application Meeting - Wetlands and
Inland Lakes and Streams (michigan.gov).




To request a preapplication meeting, follow the instructions in the attached ‘Submitting a
Preapplication Meeting Request in MiEnviro’ document.

Let me know if you have any questions/concerns regarding this matter, or if you have issues
submitting the request.

VIr,

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

Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 10:13 AM

To: Jesko, Roxanne (EGLE) <JESKOR@michigan.gov>

Cc: Pierce, Jeff (EGLE) <PierceJ2@michigan.gov>; Beavers, Brittney (EGLE)
<BeaversB3@michigan.gov>

Subject: Re: R Ellis - 2161 W Wilson Rd., Clio - EGLE Approval

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to
abuse@michigan.gov

Good morning,

Following up again on what we need from EGLE for our pond project. It is coming up on
about two weeks from my initial request. Could | please bother you for either a reply or
what is necessary.

Thank you again,
Bob Ellis

Bob Ellis, APA
Regional Premium Audit Manager

T 989-450-5141 F 888-992-5143
Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com
emcinsurance.com

Ooogg




From: Bob Ellis

Sent: Monday, November 3, 2025 4:20:46 PM

To: jeskor@michigan.gov <jeskor@michigan.gov>

Cc: piercej2@michigan.gov <piercej2@michigan.gov>; beaversb3@michigan.gov
<beaversb3@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: R Ellis - 2161 W Wilson Rd., Clio - EGLE Approval

Just following up,

Thank you again, Roxanne,

From: Bob Ellis

Sent: Monday, October 27, 2025 3:21 PM

To: beaversb3@michigan.gov

Subject: R Ellis - 2161 W Wilson Rd., Clio - EGLE Approval

Hi Brittney,

We spoke about a week or so ago, re: New Pond Construction and EGLE approval, or
otherwise, re: wetlands and if we need any special permits or approvals.

The Township (Vienna Twp in Genesee County) has confirmed the necessity of that
from EGLE, so, here is the initial request &

Please let me know if or what you might need from me...
This is my work email — My cell# is below “T”

Thank you, in advance,

Bob Ellis, APA
Regional Premium Audit Manager

T 989-450-5141 F 888-992-5143
Bob.W.Ellis@EMCIns.com
emcinsurance.com
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